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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2025 10:38 AM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 

22/10/2024)

 
 
Dear Daphne, 
 
Insured has signed the letter of indemnity. They will handle claim themselves. 
 
Please inform MOVA to send their LOD directly to insured @ dsscontainers@gmail.com . Please also 
forward your bill (if any) direct to the insured.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
 

 
6 RaƯles Quay, #22 – 00 
Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
 
 
From: Gabriel Wee  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2025 4:12 pm 
To: 'Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)' <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
 
Dear Daphne, 
 
No update as the driver is now not responding to the broker/III.  
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
 

 
6 RaƯles Quay, #22 – 00 
Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
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From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2025 4:01 pm 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Dear Gabriel, 
 
Refer to the above matter 
 
Any update for OID driving licence? TP repairer asking for liability. 
 
Thank you 
 

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 5:16 PM 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
 
No update  
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
 

 
6 RaƯles Quay, #22 – 00 
Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
 
 
From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 5:08 pm 
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
 
Any update for OID driving licence? TP repairer chasing for liability. 
 
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
 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 10:08 AM 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
 
Dear Gabriel, 
 
Please let us have your update once confirmed. TP repairer checking for liability. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 12:44 PM 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
 
We are still investigating  
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Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
 

 
6 RaƯles Quay, #22 – 00 
Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
 
 
From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 11:10 am 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
 

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
 
Any update for OID driving licence? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 5:07 PM 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024)  
  
Dear Daphne, 
  
We have emailed to the broker to request for more information.  
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Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
  

 
6 Raffles Quay, #22 – 00 
Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
  
  
From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 5:00 pm 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A & GBB9150G (DOA: 22/10/2024) 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  

Your attachment(s) were cleaned by Check Point Sandblast Threat Extraction. 

Click here to restore the original(s) or contact your system administrator. 

 
 
You may be required to authenticate, in that case follow these instructions: 
1. You will be directed to a page where you would be requested to specify your email address. 
2. An email with verification code will be sent to you. 
3. Copy the code and return to the attachment recovery page. 
4. The email with original attachments will be released to your mailbox. 
 
Please exercise discretion when requesting to release suspicious attachments. 

Dear Gabriel, 
  
Refer to the above matter 
  
We checked and found that OID driving licence status is INVALID.  
  
Please let us have your advise/ instruction. 
  
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
  

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 9:40 AM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Incoming New Document for GBD9585A 
  

This mail is associated with : 
*GBD9585A (MCV2024D0012963) 

[GBB9150G] 
TP 

POTATO FOODSTUFF PRIVATE LIMITED 
Oct 22 2024 4:00PM 

[FOOD PARTNER PTE. LTD.] 
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd 

The following new document(s) has been shared with you by India International Insurance for 
GBD9585A : 
 
- Singapore Accident Statement  
 
This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  
 
Sent by : Gabriel Wee (India International Insurance Pte Ltd)  
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please 
delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, 
copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet 
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery 
which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you 
undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data 
may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data 
Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent 
from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s website. This message 
may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any 
views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of 
III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not 
intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this 
message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on 
any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”  
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was 
intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of 
the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or 
dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any 
errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result 
of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you 
undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and 
consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte 
Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
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policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the 
third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s 
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. 
If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify 
the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are 
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of III. 
The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as 
legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information 
and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III 
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or 
comments provided or expressed in this message.”  
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


